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California m———

ENERGY COMMISSION

California Energy Commission
Memorandum

To: Docket Unit Office
docket@energy.ca.gov

From: Peter Strait, Program Date: March 4, 2026
Manager, Appliance Efficiency,
Efficiency Division

Subject: Request to Open New Docket for Commercial Dishwashers

This memo is to request a new docket be opened for the California Energy Commission (CEC) to
document public interactions related to preliminary rulemaking activities for Commercial
Dishwashers. Preliminary rulemaking activities include research and gathering of materials and
information necessary to develop final staff analyses, make associated recommendations, and
complete additional necessary documentation required to conduct a formal rulemaking
proceeding. This is not a formal rulemaking docket; a separate docket will be established when
and if a formal rulemaking proceeding is initiated.

The new docket number will be 26-AAER-01 and should be titted Commercial Dishwashers.

Please use the following internal distribution list:

Commissioner Andrew Michael Sokol
McAllister Scott Blunk

Bryan Early Peter Strait
Hughson Garnier David Johnson
Maggie Deng Alejandro Galdamez
Commissioner Nancy Skinner Allan Ward
Jeanmarie Sandborn Isaac Serratos
Patricia Carlos Michael Murza
Jeffrey Lu Ross Daley

Please notify the above recipients once the docket has been opened.

Please add the following CEC GovDelivery California Natural Resources Agency
(govdelivery.com) subscription lists to this docket:

e Appliance Efficiency Standards
o Efficiency Topics
Thank you,

Peter Strait, Program Manager
Appliance Efficiency, Efficiency Division
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